TAMILNADU TEXT BOOK AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES CORPORATION
CHENNAI-6
Rc.No.13412/A2/2020
Hiring of vehicles from travel agency
Clarification/Remarks on the queries raised in the Pre-Bid Meeting held on
11.03.2022 at 11.00 A.M.

SI. NO Queries raised Remarks

1. 1. Requirements For Daily Package. | Bid condition confirmed.
What happens if services are not
used for 2/3 days onsecutively.

2. Monthly Rates should be quoted on

Daily Rates. Bid condition confirmed.

| & Novof Vehicles L Bid con;iijci;ﬁ_c;)r;ﬁrmed.

2. 1. kG TS cars: @ el G Bid condition confirmed.

2. argsett gjtg e ufley L-1
ThEaIUGaZ (siETaig) 12 hours Bid condition confirmed.
100km emeugaT ? @lsvenev overall
UTT&&T ?

3. GLewrifleb Locals@in out of station
Gl Gum_ GL_svorL_iT LMbey Bid condition confirmed.
Gum_eailsvemev.

4. Local limit erg1 @O L eeveme. | Bid condition confirmed.

5. Anex 3-emu 9iue G Stamp eplip
msGILILSST @keney Stamp
Guiiuflsh Geusmevtw.

6. @ fo shEs56LESERSE ellaTdain

Bid condition confirmed.

CamaiuGEimg ? Bid condition confirmed.
7. &G Grligsd ueurt G GuM ty (Hi&Te0

g{mg, TR g’@ﬁmfm? L. Bid condition confirmed.
8. CTHFHET IS EITEISEHSE) ClLevorLit

efl L@ Smg ?

9. ofismissr aay TOGETH Ss Bld condition confirmed.
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Bid condition confirmed.




3. 1. If you used more than 12 hours. | Bid condition confirmed.
What is the excess hour payment.
2. If you used more than 100 km Bid condition confirmed.
per day the excess km how you
calculated.
3. How many vehicle Required. Bid condition confirmed.
4, 1. Indica not available in the Bid condition confirmed.
market, also Indigo
2. How much would be the security | Bid condition confirmed.
deposit?
3.Manufactoring of NGO vehicles Bid condition confirmed.
are stopped.
4. Concern about adjusting shortfall | Bid condition confirmed.
kilometers in subsequent month
5. working days per week/month Bid condition confirmed.
6. Will there be rate negotiation Bid condition confirmed.
after Bid
7. Need rates separated for each Bid condition confirmed.
segments or single Rate is required
8. How many vehicles are required | Bid condition confirmed.
9. Payment terms.
Bid condition confirmed.
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